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March 25, 2017

Mrs. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

45 12 ST. S.W.

Washington, D. C. 20554

Re: WVOZ-AM Morovis, P. R. (FAC ID: 72452)

Main Studio & Control Point Notification

Dear Mrs. Dortch:

Hereby notification is made to the FCC, in triplicate, of the relocation of the main studios and offices

of WVOZ-AM Morovis, P.R. to the following address:

WVOZ-AM

Ext. San Agustin

1210 CalIe 3

San Juan, P. R. 00926-1837

There will be a control point for the station at the new main studio location. The new main studio

complies with the main studio rule since it is located less than 25 miles from the geographical

coordinates of Morovis, P. R.

Please return the 'receipt' copy attached in the pre-postaged envelope included.

Very truly yours,

-ç
Eng. Wifredo G. Blanco-Pi, licensee
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